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Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 06 September 2024 16:47
To: Sadhasivam K
Cc: Samrat Narvekar
Subject: RE: Request for cost center code for New Outlets - Domestic 

Please proceed. 
 

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:14 AM 
To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Request for cost center code for New Outlets - Domestic  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sir, 
               Please Find the Below Trail New Outlet Coming up for Chennai Region Kindy approve to Rise PR in Safal. 
 
POS Machine : 4 No’s 
Epson Printer : 4 No’s 
Cash Drawer   : 4 No’s 
UPS                  : 4 No’s 
 
Thanks & regards 
Sadhasivam 
Travel Food Service Chennai Limited. 
 

From: Suganthraj B <suganthraj.b@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 September 2024 01:08 
To: Leo Phiberli R <leophiberli.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Koodalingam S 
<koodalingam.s@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Request for cost center code for New Outlets - Domestic  
 
Dear Team, 
 
Pls help us to get the cost centre codes for the following outlets  
 
1. T1 Curry kitchen Express - SHA MNC food court. 
2. T1 A2B - Arrival  
3. T4 Subway - SHA near Curry kitchen  
4. T4 Idli.com - SHA Bus gate  
 
 
Best Regards  
Suganth B  


